
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM REPORT 
CONTRACTS/AWARDS/GRANTS 

r Award \e Contract r Grant Requested Board Meeting Date: August 17, 2020 
~=--~-----'-~~~~~~~~~ 

• = Mandatory, information must be provided or Procurement Director Award D 

*ContractorNendor Name/Grantor (OBA): 
Greater Littletown Area Human Resources Group Inc. 

*Project Title/Description: 
Community Services Block Grant (CSBG) - Emergency Needs. Provide emergency food and food boxes to eligible 
low-income households. The contract and amendment can be found in OnBase by searching Contracts CR-21*008 
(formerly CS-19*478) in Doc_ID_AMS. 

*Purpose: 
CSBG funds will be used to provide social services to eligible individuals and families, promote good health and 
nutrition and to assist in alleviating poverty, revitalizing communities and empowering low-income families to 
becoming self-sufficient. 

This amendment will provide additional funding of $30,000.00 for the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 . 

Attachment: Contract Number CT-CR-21-008 (Amendment 01) 

*Procurement Method: 
Pursuant to Pima County Procurement Code 11 .12.020, Competitive sealed proposals, RFP No. CAA­
CSBG-2018-09 was conducted with delegated authority. 

*Program Goals/Predicted Outcomes: 
Greater Littletown Area Human Resources Group Inc. will provide: 
Emergency Food - 757 households 
Emergency Food Boxes - 2,795 households 

*Public Benefit: 
The benefit of the program is it helps support the safety and well-being of low-income families . 

*Metrics Available to Measure Performance: 
All activities and information sources in the management, fiscal , and service system of Awardee and any 
subcontracted parties, relating to performance of duties and obligations under this Contract are monitored. Quarterly 
reports on the National Results Oriented Management Accountability (ROMA)/National Performance Indicators and 
progress reports on each household and individual served. 

*Retroactive: 
Yes. Due to budgets for subrecipients could not be written until the County received the funding agreement from the 
State which was June 19, 2020. The negative impact of not approving this amendment is low-income families will not 
receive emergency food services for an additional year. 
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contract I Award Information 

Document Type: Department Code: Contract Number (i.e., 15-123): 
~----- -~~~~- -~~~~~~~ 

Commencement Date: Termination Date: Prior Contract Number (Synergen/CMS): 
~---~ ~----

0 Expense Amount: $* D Revenue Amount: $ 
~----------

*Funding Source(s) required: 

Funding from General Fund? l" Yes r. No If Yes$ % 

Contract is fully or partially funded with Federal Funds? D Yes D No 

If Yes, is the Contract to a vendor or subrecipient? 

Were insurance or indemnity clauses modified? D Yes 0 No 

If Yes, attach Risk's approval. 

Vendor is using a Social Security Number? D Yes 0 No 

If Yes, attach the required form per Administrative Procedure 22-10. 

Amendment I Revised Award Information 

Document Type: CT Department Code: CR Contract Number (i.e., 15-123): 21-008 
-~~~- ~-~~- -~~~~~~~ 

Amendment No. : 1 AMS Version No.: 1 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-

Commencement Date: 07/01/20 New Termination Date: 06/30/21 
~-----~~~~~--

Prior Contract No. (Synergen/CMS): CT-CS-19-478 

r. Expense or (' Revenue 

Is there revenue included? 

\e Increase (' Decrease Amount This Amendment: $ 30,000.00 
~'--~~~~~~~~-

l" Yes r. No If Yes$ 
~-----~---

*Funding Source(s) required: Department of Health and Human Services I Arizona Department of Economic Security 

Funding from General Fund? \Yes \e No If Yes$ % 

Grant/Amendment Information (for grants acceptance and awards) (' Award (' Amendment 

Document Type: Department Code: Grant Number (i.e.,15-123): 
~~~~~~~~-

Commencement Date: Termination Date: Amendment Number: 
~---~~- -~~~~~~ ~~~~~~-

0 Match Amount: $ D Revenue Amount: $ 
-~~~~~~~~~~~~-

*A II Funding Source(s) required: 

*Match funding from General Fund? l"Yes l" No If Yes $ % 
-~~~~~~~- ----------

*Match funding from other sources? \ Yes \ No If Yes $ % ---------
*Funding Source: 

-~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-

*If Federal funds are received, is funding coming directly from the 
Federal government or passed through other organization(s)? 

Contact: Rise Hart 

Department: Community & Workforce Development 

Department Director Signature/Date: 
~~~~~~~---+~-+-~--'-~~~--"'--~~-=~~~~~~~~~ 

Deputy County Administrator Signature/Date: 
---:,.....,,r-:~1--~-:--'"'==--.--74l--~~__:~~-.-~~~~~~~~ 

County Administrator Signature/Date : ~--~~~~~~~~~~~~-~~~~~~~~-----~ 
(Required for Board Agenda/Addendum Items) 
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Pima County Community & Workforce Development Department 
Cominuriity Actioh AgeiicyProgram 

-.rroje'Ct~ Community Services Block Grant (CSBO)- Ern~rgency_ Needs 

Awardee: Greater Littl~town Area H.wnan Resowces Group. Inc. 
6465 S. Craycroft Road 
POBox 22648 . 
Tucson, AZ 85734 

Amount: $30,000.00 

Contract No.: CT.:CS-19*478 (CT-CR:.2 J.-008 and after July i, 2020) 

Contract A1neil(lnierit No.:. One (I) 

Original Contr~ctTertn,: 07/0J/19 7-'. 06/30/20 
NIA 

(}6/30/21 

Orig. Contra.Ct Amount: 
Tenninat1oti.Date Prior Aniendmetit 
Termination Date This Amendment: 

DUNS No.: 964161.835 

Research or D.evetopment: 

Federal .or State Contract No.~ 

Prior Am¢ndjnerits Amount 
This Amendment. Amount: 

. Revised Total Amount: 

SAM Registration bate: llil 7119 

0Yes[g)No 

I Dl20-002265 I Award Date: I 2020 

Required Match: I 0 Yes[8]No Match. A.Jnount: 

. Indirect Cost Rate; ID D NICR D .de· minii:nis 

.Status .ofContractor:. ~ Su9redpient 0 Contmctor 

I~ 

$30,000.00 
N/A 

$30,000.00 
$60,000;00 

None 

93.569 CSBG $740;(>00,000.00 $815A64:.00 

GRANT FUNDED AGREEMENT-AMENDMENTONE (1) 

1. BACKGROUND AND PlJRPOSE. 

LJ . Background. 

l.1.1. On June 18, 20.19', Pima County ("County") and Gre.ater Liitletov.'.Jl Area H µman 
Resour~s Group,. Inc.:. (<'Awardee'1

), entered intb the above""referenced contra.ct to-provide 
·emergency food to low-income families in Pima Counfy. 

L 1.2. Cqµpty,. as Grantee; receives CSBG Program funds from tne.AriZona Department of 
Econmic Security to provide social servkes for eligible families. 

l.'2, County Organization, Effective July 1, 2020: 

1.2. l. Pima County C.orrummity Serviees, Employmept and Training, Department ai1d Phna 
County Cortununity Development and Neighborhood Conservation Department are 
restructured.toform ihe Community & Workforce Development Department 

1.2.2. This Agreement will b.e r!'!numberedt_o CT-CR-21.:008, but all 1erms and conditions, except 
as amended herein, remain unchanged. 

1.23. Any-reference m the Agreement to Community Serviees; Comli1.iinity Service~, 
Employment and Tralrting Department; or CSET, will mean Coniinunity & Workforce 
Development Department ("CWD"). 
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1.3.. Purpose: 
1.$. J. The United .States Department of Health 'arid Hutmiri Services ("HHS'') funds · this 

Agreement.and has, pursuant to County's .Comprehensive Plan, awarded C$SGProgram 
to Courify for an:;ipditionalyear of CSBG social seniices to low-income fainiles . 

r.3.2 ~ County finds that it is In the best intcrests.o{the Pima, County residents to continµe to 
provide CSI3G services to the residen.ts of Pima Counfy. -

l.3.3. Pursuant to HHS guideiines:, Awardee is a''Subrecipient'' ofthese.CSB:G Program funds. 
and will conduct ail activities undei: this Agreement accordiitgly. 

2. TERM AND EXTENSIONS, SECTION 2. PtitSuant to paragraph 2.2~ County exercises the one 
ayailable Exttinsion Option. This contract teaninates on June 3.0, 2021 . 

3.. SCOPE OF SERVICES, SECTION 3 .. The Commem:it;ment Date fotthe provisions setfoith iri this 
Amendment No. 1 is Jul~ 1, 2020. 

4, COMPENSATION AND PAYMENT; SECTION 4, pariigraph 4 .. 1 is· amended to i·acrease "the 
M<I!Cimum Allocate-0 Am.aunt": . 

FROM: $30;000.do 

TO: $?0,000.00 

5. ISRAEL BOY COIT CERTIFICATION; SECTION 36 ]s added to read: 

Pursuant to A.R .. S. § 35-393.01:.: if Awardee engages in for-profit activity and .has 10 or more empiOyees; 
~q ifthis.Agreeme11t.h.as a valµe of $100;()0:0.00 or more, AwanJee c~rtlfie.s 1t is not currently engaged 
in, and agrees for the duration of this Agreement to not engage in, -a bOy.tott of goods or services from 
lsta~I. This cenification does.not apply to a boycqttprohjbi~~ by 50 U.S.C:. § 48.42 or a regula~jon 
issqed pur$uant to SO U.S.C. § ·4842. 

6. EXRlBIT A - SCOPE OF WORK is amen<led as· follows : 

6.) . OUTCOMES-AWARDEE,. SECTION 6, the table is deleted in there en:tirety and replaced 
withthe following:· 

. ~: . . : .. . 

'Number Of low-frtcome people participating in fon11al community 
3.2.A organizations; goveJ11Itieilt; boards or comiCils that provide 1nput to 

decision-making and.Jlolicy-setting through Community A~tion efforts 

3 . .2.D 
Number of Jow-irtcome people engaged fo non-govemanee corruntmify 
~ctivities or groups created or sup(ft:>i'ted by Community Action 

6.·Z.A Eniergeney F®d 7.oo 

20 20 

2Q 20 

757 

··-· ' . 

. ; ;~t:3? •.·.;i.:.· ;.::·'.:.:_ . . ,_•·,<:}:Y .· .. - :' :;:A~?>\~~i¢~. tj'4~'n.tt , .. · ...... : .. : 
Agency Sp~~Ac:;G.9-ai~ 
: (ii<;iisehoia ~~erv.eil)' 

. ··: 7_·'._.: . ..- '' • .. · . .. :-:,: ... :·: •· ·. :~: ·. : ·:; ··><·:·-::· ... ·; ·. ~.:~:<.·>-~~--.·· - .. ··.· .•. ;~ . 
.. . . ~ · ... . .2ot9~zo20 . · · .· < 202u~zoi1 

6:5.A Food Boxes.and Foc:xf. Plus Boxes 2,600 2,795 
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6.2. BUDGET, SECTION 7, the cable is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following : 

Amount 
Description 

2019-2020 2020-2021 
Personnel/ERE $1 ,800.00 $1,800.00 
Professional Services & Outside Services $1.000.00 $1,000.00 
Travel $12,280.00 $12.280.00 
Space (Rent/Utilities) $7,000.00 $7,000.00 
Materials and Suoolies $500.00 $500.00 
Operating Setvices $7,420.00 $7,420.00 
Indirect (Administrative Costs cannot exceed 15% of grant) award -0- -0-

Total Bud2et $30,000.00 $30,000.00 

7. EXHIBIT A-1, COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY - 2021 FEDERAL POVERTY INCOME 
GUIDELINES, is attached to this Amendment land is inc01porated into and made a part of this 
Agreement. 

All other provisions of this Agreement, not specifically changed by this amendment. will remain in effect and 
be binding upon the parties. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties do hereby affix their signatures and do hereby agree to cany out the 
terms of this Amendment and of the original Contract cited herein: 

PIMA COUNTY AWARDEE 

Chairman, Board ofSupetvisors 
-==- 5 

Cbr is: KlgjS±of\;tf es . 
Printed Name and Title 

ATTEST: 
Date: J · 2 \ · 2Q 

Clerk of the Board 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

>-6w.n~~ 
Karen S. Friar, Deputy County Attorney 
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EXhibit A-1 

A 
P1$ c:omrrY. 

COMM~ITY 6 WoRli:FdRCE 
DJ?VEL9fl:!EITT 

,COMM UNITY ACTION _AGE~CY 

2021 Federal PovertY Income Gu!delliles: 

Gross.MonUilY lrtcorrie 
To b8 used to detonn1n·~ ellglblllty for Community Services ~lock Grant Funds {CSB.G} 

Effective J.uly 1, 202Q through June 30; '2021 

HouSt!hold.Size 30 Day Gross Income Limit 

.1 $2,127 -- -
i $2;&73 
3. $3J620 -
4 $4,367 
5 ss,113 ·. 
6 $5,860 
7 $6,607 
B $7;353, 
9 $8;10t;I 

10 $8,8~7 

11 $9;593 
:12 $10,340 

fOi' each ad(iltional household member, add $746 

~igures dt1tiveMroin infOrmatlorl dated t-iay 14, 2oto froin Arilona Dej:)artnien~ of Ea:inomic ~nty, DM51on of 
Ag!iig &. Adult. ServJces Commurilt'i 5Etiik:es Unit. · 

I; . declare that! meetthe aoove rna>me guidelines under 
Household Sfze __ . l am also aware of the AgenC:y's Grievance Procedures., confidentiality 
Pd_licy, ane!.· Release Of Jnform~tion eotlcy. . . 

Signature & Date 

COMMUNrn:Sl!RVICES, l!Mi>t.oYME('i'f AND TIWN!N" DEPAR1MENT 
· · 2797 E. AjO-Way . 

'T~ri. AZ 65713 
(S'Zll.) 724·?.700.• F.ax.(52QJ.o724-6799 
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